> CareerSource
Business And g

Economic Development
Committee Meeting

January 30, 2025 3:00pm

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 268 585 611 664
Passcode: Bo75ef92

1N


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NWQ3YTFjNjItNDRkZi00Y2ZhLTk3NTMtNTY1NDU2MzI5YzVl%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522b99d97d7-1c80-406d-b82e-7f0a1bf0ee8f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522ac892aae-6ea1-4cce-935e-87ce3ab37554%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Clthomas%40careersourcesouthwestflorida.com%7Cce0e1655962f455a424508dd36796bd6%7Cb99d97d71c80406db82e7f0a1bf0ee8f%7C0%7C0%7C638726617342225380%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ICSQ0%2FRXhaEfuv7tPrM0P4BUxxsPyHNnFX6u3wCSK%2Bk%3D&reserved=0

Agenda

Welcome &
Introductions

Public Comment

8/15/24
Meeting Minutes

StrategicPlan
Update

Al Literacy

Committee Meeting
Schedule

Open Forum

Adjournment

I. Call to Order
II. Welcome and Introductions
III. Public Comment
IV. Approval of August 15, 2024 Meeting Minutes
V. Strategic Plan Update
VI. Al Literacy
VII. Committee Meeting Schedule
VIII. Open Forum

IX. Adjournment

y
y
A



&
Introductions




Public Comment




CareerSource Southwest Florida

Businezs & Economic Development Committee Meeting V. COUNTY TOURS
August 15, 2024

3:00 p.m. Bill Welch, Business Services Director explained the Business and Economic
Members P ¢ Development Committee have plans to tour of the six county regions of CareerSource
em ﬁ TI EI =n Chai Adrian U Southwest Florida beginning in October. Bill explained their first stop will be the
K:_-i;la E:‘;E: alr SIuI;annNa;:ES Sugarcane Mill & Refinery in Clewiston (Hendry County). Bill extended many thanks to

Sarah Harrington-Virtual Michael Wukitsch Board of Director Carl Stringer for all of his help with setting up the tour.

Brett Kettler

VI. STRATEGIC PLANNING

Peg Elmore, President CEQ gave an overview of the strategic planning workshop that

Members Absent . took place in May. Peg explained the strategic plan is a draft and before it is finalized,
Rosemary Fllori
Adrian Karr by the Board of Directors she is asking for feedback from each of CareerSource
Southwest Florida’s Committees. Peg explained the three drafted objectives and the
Staff Present waord that is causing her concern "partners”. Peg asked the committee should we use
Peg Elmore-Virtual Rebecca Sandholdt the word “partners” or “employers™. The committee provided great feedback and
Ed Fritz Lyntoria Thomas asked lots of guestions.
Markendy Pierre Bill Welch

The committee asked Peg, "whao is the consumer”, is using the word partners easier,
what about using the words "organizations" or * customers”. The committee suggested
L CALL TO ORDER compiling a list of suggested partners and conducting a survey of input and outputs.
The committes also suggested identifying what a partner is, doing a focus group,

The meeting was called to order by Chair John Talmage at 3:00 p.m. John welcomed quality referrals, and defining who the consumer is.

everyone and Lyntora Thomas, Administrative Services Assistant confirmed gquaorum
was met.
VII. OPENFORUM

II. EURLE COMACELESE Peg Elmore congratulated Michael Wukitsch on becoming a doctor.

“Congratulations Dr. Wukitsch!™

IIT. APPROVAL OF APRIL 11, 2024, MEETING MINUTES

Keitha Daniels made = motion to approve the April 11, 2024 meeting minutes; Adrian VIIL. ADJOUNMENT- The meeting adjourned at 3:52pm.

Lznes seconded: the motion was unanimously approved.
v, 2024-2025 COMMITTEE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR

John Talmage explained that because of the new 2024-2025 program year a vote is
needed to elect a new committee chair and vice chair, John explained Vice Chair Dave
Gammon resigned. Bill Welch, Staff Liaison for the BED Committee explained a new
chair is not required at this time so the committee could vote to keep John as chair.

Adiran Llanes made a motion to keep John Talmage as Chair; Keitha Danigls
seconded; the motion was unanimously approved.

John Talmage made a motion to elect Keitha Daniels as Vice Chair; Adrian Llanes
seconded; the motion was unanimously approved.




AL

Strategic Plan Update

Objective 1 - Increase awareness of CSSWF’s capabilities,
opportunities, and services.

* Objective 2 - Engage individuals with barriers.

Objective 3 - Diversify delivery of services for all internal and external
stakeholders.




Objective 1
Increase awareness of CSSWF’s capabilities,
opportunities and services

Key Results
A. X% increase of new or first-time employers- (Business and Economic Development Committee)

B. Increase social media metrics by X%- (Staff Recommendation)

C. X% of community organizations who refer individuals to us for employment and training services with
a focus on targeted barriers.- (Career Services Committee)




New Employers

Program Year 2023 - 2024

Total Core Employer
Services Provided

2009

New Employers

567

New Worksites

818

Percentage of
New Employers

28.22

Program Year 2024 - 2025

Total Core Employer New Worksites
Services Provided

586 239

New Employers Percentage of
New Employers

185 31.57




Letter Grades

Measure 5 - Continued Repeat Business

Employers from denominator who received a core service in the current year

All employer worksites served with core service in prior three years from the reporting year

Target: 35%

PY24/25 PY23/24 PY22/23 PY21/22
354 1191 987 1011
3922 3735 3329 3321

9.03% 31.89% 29.65% 30.44%

y
y
R




Letter Grades

Measure 6 — Year over Year Business Penetration

Employers from denominator who received a core service in the current year
Total Employer Worksites in EmployFlorida

Point system based on increases or decreases from previous year

PY24/25 PY23/24 PY22/23 PY21/22
579 1884 1928 1741
24032 21682 23766 19759

2.40% 8.69% 8.11% 8.81%




Solvably

Al Literacy, Human Intelligence

and Workforce Innovation
for CareerSourceleaders

Angelo Biasi,



mailto:abiasi@solvably.com

‘“40% of CE Os do not believe their
organizations are going to be
economically viable in 10years. ’

‘Al is not going to take your job. It's
the person who uses Al,that will. ’

Jensen Huang

¢“Coding is f*cked. And,

that's where | want to be. ',

Frustrated HS Student




Solvably

"Al agents will enter the workforce”

you are

Human Progress

here
"

Time

waitbutwhy.com

"We believe that, in
2025, we may seethe
first Al agents 'jointhe
workforce' and
materially change the

output of companies.”
Sam Altman "The Intelligence Age,"1/10/25



The Opportunity

Al FOMO MAP

credably.ai
A B
There’s Still Time We Are Sooo On It
you are
2 o here %
; ] £
an ab
o e
o o
c you are c
E here % E
S -X- >
n e =
Time e Time e
Cc D
The Left Behind Possible Catch Up

L v
vl L
Y y
(ss] s i]
2 =
B o
c . =
o 0
= you are = you are
3 5 here = 3 * here

Capacity to See and Seize the Opportunity

Solvably



Solvably

a9 »

Education and Workforce
ation of our Lifetime




Solvably

Perspective

Lifelong Learning | Upskilling
Soft Skills | Specialization




The Companies
with the Greatest /
Productivity

Advantage Win.

Josh Bersin



The most successful companies &institutions
on earth have one differentiator incommaon...



SENATENANAN,
RS Ok

o f = . N
- e S e R e




So, what are WE doing about it?

) 2

Wherea do we (humens) {1t in?
Fow calh we deast preoare for if, row?




Meet Frank,
the Caveman

Uses Humanlntelligence
to solve problems, and
adds value to cave
people's existence







2007

2024

Alphabet

=~ 0OMeta
' <« NVI D@

T =5Lrn

& Apple
amazon

=" Microsoft







If Problem Solving

drives Innovation. And,
Innovation drives

Valuation, what is the
impact of applying Al?

Al is a force multiplier.

Solvably

Al * PS =1=VX

I=Innovation
V = Valuation
PS =Problem-Solving

Al =Artificial Intelligence
X=the exponential powerof



TheWorld's First solvably

gOLVABL)

& WHOIT'S FOR + LoelN

Solvably

Welcome to Solvably K-12 Create your own Challenge
Th orld's first standards-¢ Tgneﬂ,' llaborative, crea problem- ‘Author and deploy your very own standards-aligned Solvably challenge in
solving experience that developSi2iSk century workforce readines minutes with our easy-to-use challenge creation tool.
competencies.
,,

FIND A CHALLENGE

B56 Challenges

B oo (oo | [ e | e | [ vones

27 subjects 20,681 standards

« Back

Showing 1-8 of § results

Artificial Intelligence (Al) Artificial Inteligence (Al) Artificial Intelligence (Al) Artificial Intelligence (Al)

CHALLENGE CHALLENGE CHALLENGE CHALLENGE Al CENTER OF

Al Prompt Pioneers (Gener... Al Stock Market Predictor ... Al+Design Dream Job (CTE) Al-Enhanced Genetic Diso... EXCELLENCE
Becomea prompt engineer and Use historical data, algebraic Land your dream job in Design by Teams will develop an Al model to
embark on a quest totackle a functions, and Al to forecast stock demonstrating how your analyze genetic information and

pressing issue using All Develop. .. movements. Can you outsmart th... application of Al can transform th... diagnose genetic disorders. Theyl. LSRR LD e

Learn more TODAY!

@ sy sonaby © 3hours (-]

Solvably © 3hours @ 8y:sohvably © iours @ By:sowvably © 4hours

Al Literacy + HumanIntelligence
+ Innovation Creation Solution



Real-world, Experiential Solva '/
Collaborative, Creative Problem Solving Platform

DESIGN
THINKING

Solvabl About Sbeatly
ably N - Prototype

Welcome to Solvably K-12 Create your own Challenge

Firad  Challenge

8 subjects 429 challenges 19.040 Standards

iclnritify audisnce

Subject

Cocial Cullias Soienen
ot Secial Studies Scignee

[

)

E 7 chaterges

L 89 challengas E 64 challengos E 102 challenges F 58 Challonges F 48 Chalerges

i O Topics d O Towics {8 Topies §| 0 Topies & O Topies 4| 5 Topics

|1] massiveu P



Scaffolded Design Thinking Framework

Developing Human intelligence

Solvably

4 Home

Addressing Unconscious Bias

© 120m

Syllabus / Challenge Hub

Challenge Hub

My Team

n220a g ]

LEARNERS INSTRUCTORS

Next Steps

Discover
Identify and understand the problem

Complete

Imagine
Brainstorm and
generate ideas

Complete

Due Nov 27 at 12:16 PM

My Activity
© 1777

MINUTES

Create
Make your idea come
to life

Complete

21

MESSAGES

Explore

@ Preview Solution

Learn what you need to know

Complete

Reflect
Debrief and
your teamiy

Resume -

Solvably

= challenges ~ ‘0_

Chat

Instructer

-‘(ﬂ psiinstructor

Team: PSI Team
22BAR

Messages

psiuser1 - 9 mo

® Thanks for getting us started PSI User1. | also
added a few words to the cloud in the "Define
Challenge” step.

psiuser2 - 9 month

o
Great job team. Let's meet up via Solvably LIVH
on Wednesday at 7PM. See you there.

a psiuser2 + 9 months

As accessibility goes, we often refer to it as an|
"audit”, meaning we inspect the product at the
end to assess the extent to which it cbeys the

rules as defined by the Web Content Accessibi
Guidelines. By flipping the phrase on its head, ||
am suggesting that a good starting place is to|
begin with the intent of designing a barrier-fred
learning environment.

§ psiuser3 - 9 month:
Great job, team. PSluser 4 and PSluser 5 all yo|
have to do is complete the Reflect Phase so w
can submit our deliverable and can be graded.



Real-world, Experie

Developing H

Solvably  #

HOME

CLOSE

ntial

umanlintell

Stadium:2.0: Al-Powered Experience
@© 240 mins \ (| d

g 9-12th Math LINK

Overview

Imagine entering a stadium where your favorite snacks are ready per your previous orders, the restroom
queues are managed efficiently, you're guided to your seat with the best view, and your team's
merchandise is suggested to you based an your style, all of this with minimized environmental impact.
Welcome to the 'Al-Powered Stadiums: Revolutionizing the Fan Experience Challenge'!

In this era, artificial intelligence is not just a sci-fi concept but a tool that can enhance real-world
experiences. Your challenge is to transform the traditional stadium experience into a futuristic, fan-
centered journey where every fan leaves the stadium with unforgettable memories, having experienced
the pinnacle of personalized service, ef nt management, and sustainable practices. Think like a
marketer and a data analysis and collabarate with your team to identify specific pain points fans face—be
it long queues, lack of personalized engagement, navigation, safety protocols, fan engagement, or waste
management—and propose innovative and feasible Al-based solutions to improve overall attendee
satisfaction and participation metrics.

This project will require an understanding of both the mathematical concepts behind Al and the

marketing strategies necessary to promote usage and adoption among stadium-goers. Harness the vast

power and potential of Al in this space to set a new standard for stadium experiences, focusing on
efficiency, sustainability, and fun!

Ready to change the game? Join us in building the stadium experience of the future.

Challenge

Transform the traditional stadium journey into an innovative, memorable, and streamlined experience
using the power of artificial intelligence (Al) to solve for one or many common pain points encountered

Topic

n

Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathemati...

Subtopics

Design/Pre-Construction
Artificial Intelligence (Al}

Standards

Common Core State Standards (CCSS) v

Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS)

International Society for Technolagy in v
Education (ISTE)

About the author

9 Solvably
Solvably is the first collaborative,

creative problem solving platform for
lifelong learners.

X

experience for our high school! Lkg
forward to collaborating with you on
this.

Brenda Stadium
Hi. I'm Brenda. This looks super cool. |
bet there are a lot of really fun things we
can do w/ Al to solve for this. | know
someone who works in concessions and
believe we can get some data on queues
and other areas where we can make an
impact.

Chris Stadium 0.
Hey yall. | like where Brenda is going and
think we can do something innovative
w/ concessions. Let's do this!!!: }

Chris Stadium
Great work on discovery. This is so much
fun! Qur solution will be the bomb!

Chris Stadium
1am cancelling the Phase Submission

Andrew Stadium
1am cancelling the Phase Submission

Angelo Biasi
Great job with Discovery. Be sure to
think through all use cases.

Andrew Stadium
®lara Any hints for a challenge idea that

you can provide?

Andrew Stadium 03
1am cancelling the Phase Submission

Andrew Stadium 129
@Brenda Stadium great job

Andrew Stadium
| am cancelling the Phase Submission

Write a message...

@

&é

Solvably




Evidence-based ePortfolio Solvably
Proving Human Intelligence

i 4

Solvably 122 Galleny _E Challenges »

# Edit Banner Image

[ Share Portfolio

@ View as Public

Overview

Greatest Strength Contact

xample.com

Critical Thinking Achievements

@LUO0LE

Exemplary +

Growth Opportunities

Strong o W

Emerging o Basic




credably. ai

credably.ai auteracy PASS

PROJECT OVERVIEW

Date of Evaluation: May 25, 2024 3
Center of Excellence: K12 Artificial Intelligence 85% 80%
Challengo Title: Stadium 2.0: Al Powered Experience
Team Name: Stealth Al Engineers
[ire e vty

Members: Andrew Smith, Brenda Pasqualonl, Chris Avanti

Certificate

Juna 5, 2024

Request certification

oo e full report

INDIVIDUAL ASSESSMENT

Congratulations!

[} £ his challenge. ibi beni This certificate proudly acknowiedges that
OVERVIEW AREAS FOR IMPROVEMENT y Ecplating chluchaliungh you Sty now SHORM o skt §

ticipotion data f and potential 1 Al Litsracy - Understanding and
Chris Avanti's outstanding performance. combined with Chris Avanti's outstanding performance, combined with :onrw PASCLANA D TRV &1i] POTRRLIMY SacT e Applr:i:\:n mlfr;ur:m:ﬂn;. Systems L a Learner
their ability to address technical, marketing, and ethical their ability to address technical, marketing, and ethical olowing cenifiostion:

aspects of the solution in the final deliverable, positions aspects of the solution in the final deliverable, positio
thern as the best candidate 10 lead the successful execution them as the best candidate 10 lead the successful execution
of the Al-powered stadium experience. of the Al-powered stadium experience.

Fv‘ﬂe”‘_f"nﬁﬂe“ Human Intelligence has successfully completed an online, non-credit, collabarative, creative-problem solving
. Al Hi Literacy Skill Development challenga and earned a Prafassional Certification in:
R

Team-Basad Collaboratien and
Communication

o] Critical Thinking / Real-world AI + H I Lite ra cy

Credably Problem-Solving
Solution / Deliverable Creation and The Al + Hl Literacy Professional Certificatian. from Rowan University and Solvably’s Al Center of
Prasentation Excellence, validates proficiency in Artificial Intelligence literscy and Human Intelligence skills
TEAM / DELIVERABLE EVALUATION (cn‘-!!cal thinking, creativity, collaboration, cgmmumcall:‘n]‘ Recipients have completed a collab-
orativa challenge demonstrating Al application and HI skills crucial for werkforee preductivity,
OVERALL ASSESSMENT D I have read and understand the Solvably Through a structured problem-solving process, they've created Al and Hi-integrated solutions fer
The team demaonstrated remarkable creativity in ideating and propesing a comprehensive Al-powered solution that addresses. Terms of real-world challanges. This certification affirms the ability to leverage Al while applying essential
multiple pain peints and objuctives. Thair final deliverable showeases a strong understanding of Al principlas, data analysis, and human skills in the modern digital landscape.
marketing strategies, effectively aligning with the challange's geals and learning objectives. The team recognized the importance CANCEL
of responsible Al implementation, outlining measures for data privacy and cal considerations. Overall, the team's
performance was exceptional, and the final deliverable reflects their ability to synthesize various aspects of the challenge into a
cohesive and innavative salution,
AREAS TO IMPROVE The gnie spes 1 rarmed in his cerfificate sy draw on mat t
+ Environmental Impact and Sustainability; While the solution focuses on addressing pain paints like cancession lines and ‘20-C4MPUS, DU A IPGAIMEA COUrSRs e Nt S0UIFSI20E 10 OR-CATDUS COUTRES, FAMtCATIAn I s
inventery management, further consideration could be given to minimizing the envirenmental impact and incorporating e T TR T T r St
sustalpahie practicas, Founder ¢ Chiet Problem Saiver
+ Scalability and Future Growth: The deliverable could explore strategies for scaling the soluticn te accommodate future. ‘arify this certificate st: hitps:ficredably.al/verify/aihlcart /5280123 Certabiy sl Certifieates
growth, such as expanding to additional venues or integrating with other stadium operations le.g., parking, merchandisingl. SOlva bly ]

RECOMMENDATIONS
= Collaborate with environmental organizations of sustainability experts 1o identify opportun for reducing vaste,
promoting recycling, and implementing eco-friendly practices throughout the concession operations and overall stadium
expérience.
= Develop a scalable ang modular sysEem architecTure That can AcCOMMOAate TuTure expansion and Integration with aggitional
tadium operations, ensuring long-term viability and adaptability of the solution.
-ontinuously manitor emerging Al technologies, industry trends, and best practices 1o ensure the salution remains up-ta-
date and leverages the latest advancements in the fleld.
« Foster ongoing collaboration and knowledge sharing with industry experts, academic institutions, and other stakeholders to
continually refine and enhance the solution based on real-world feedback and insights.

downioad the full roport




Marketplace

Over 500Challenges

Solvably is a marketplace of challenges for K12, Higher Ed, and Corporate Talent as well as an easy-to-
use authoring tool. Solvably's Al Centers of Excellence are designed to support Al Literacy for ALL!

gence (A) Artificial Intelligence (Al) Artificial Intelligence (Al Artificial Intelligence (Al) Artificial Intelligence (Al Artificial Intelligence (A1)

CHALLENG NGE CH ot ALLEN
ioneers (Gener... Al Stock Market Predictor ... Al+Design Dream (CTE) Al-Enhanced Genetic Diso... Al Code Crusade (Comp Sci) Al Justice Analysts (Social... Al Customer Response Op... Al Talent Scout
npt engineer and S ) i Land your dream job in Design by Teams will develop an Al model to D p an Al-driven
totacklea ions, a 0 stock demonstrating how your analyze genetic information and optimization tool to enhance
application of Al can transform th... diagnose genetic disorders. They'.. software performance - one that...

© 4 hours ] © i he Y o

gence (Al) Artificial Intelligence (Al) Artificial Intelligence (Al} al Intelligence (Al) Artificial Intelligence (Al) Artificial Intelligence (Al} Artificial Intelligence (Al} Artificial Intelligence (Al) Artificial Intellig
, :

esson Revolut... Civic Al: Smart Governanc... Oceanic Al Habitat Engine... Stadium 2.0: Al-Powered ... p Sprint (Business) Al+Design Dream Job (Art... Al Time Masters Al Finance Forecaster Chatbot Sale:
litional lesson plans Design an Al-powered solution to Design an Al-driven underwater Transform the traditional stadium Design a transformative Al tool to Land your dream job in Design by Embark on siontomn Enhance a in financial Implement an Al
I-enhanced learning impro al governanc habitat for humans that uses smart journey into an innovative, redefine the startup journ demonstrating how your time through Al! Ha i iv emba gree tom
tilize Al tools to... ub 2 , OF... technology and i for the... m ble, and streamlined.. blending market insight with... application of Al can transfo to o revolutionize your team... All Transform organizational...

© 4 hours [ : -] © 4 nours ]

sales eff|




Corporate Learning &Development

Solvably Talent

SOlvany LIBRARY ¥

& WHOIT'S FOR + [REcH]]
TALENT

Supercharge your training and
assessment

Solvably TALENT is a digital learning and assessment solution that drives behavioral change via
remote, collaborative experiences. Employees work in teams to solve relevant business challenges
while learning, developing and tracking the workforce competencies that matter.

REQUEST DEMO

Select from an existing library

Unlock workforce potential by selecting an in-demand / on-demand challenge from one of our
Centers of Excellence libraries

([c]] 4 |~

Al Leadership Innovation Data Literacy

era
Future-proof your company Imprave team performance for Foster creativity and design
for Al company SUccess thinking

View= View=> View=>

Leverage data for enhanced
decision making

View=

os
=
Diversity & Inclusion

Build a culture of safety and
belonging

View=>

\
1%
7
1 }

ZOLVABL >

Al CENTER OF
EXCELLENCE

Visit Solvably Marketplaces and
Learn more TODAY!

Solvably



Solvably
&

Develop an Al- drivensolution

that addresses the challenge of the
county’s small businesses and
growing sectors like Healthcare,
Education,Logistics, Manufacturing,
and Construction having more

job than workers toill them."

Edison Awards Al +HIlLee County Al +H I
High School Challenge Competition



- Solvably

"It's time we start

solving problems using Al
VS.

worrying about problems that
may be caused by Al."



Thank You.

Angelo Biasi
abiasi@solvably.com
www.linkedin.com/in/angelobiasi



mailto:abiasi@solvably.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/angelobiasi

Determine Committee Meeting Schedule including possible County Tour dates...

Charlotte County Tour
Babcock Ranch

Punta Gorda Airport
Aviation Expansion

Collier County Tour
(April 23,2025)

Lee County Tour
Baseball Spring Training

(March 2025)




Open Forum...




Adjourned...




	Business And
Economic Development  Committee Meeting
	I. Call to Order
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Strategic Plan Update
	Objective 1
Increase awareness of CSSWF’s capabilities,  opportunities and services
	Slide Number 8
	Letter Grades
	Letter Grades
	Slide Number 11
	40% of CE Os do not believe their  organizations	are	going	to be
economically viable in 10 years.
	"AI agents will enter the workforce"
	Slide Number 14
	T h e Greatest Education and Workforce  Transformation of our Lifetime
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	The most successful companies & institutions  on earth have one differentiator in common...
	The ability to innovate.
	So, what are 	W E	doing about it?
	Problem Solver
	Tesla Insurance 
	Slide Number 23
	"We're a data and A I	company."
Elon Musk
	Slide Number 25
	T h e World's	First
	Real- world, Experiential
Collaborative, Creative Problem Solving Platform
	Scaffolded Design Thinking Framework 
Developing	Human Intelligence
	Real- world, Experiential
Developing	Human Intelligence
	Evidence- based ePortfolio
Proving Human Intelligence
	credably. ai 
A I	+ H I	Literacy Certification Engine
	Slide Number 32
	Corporate Learning & Development
Solvably Talent
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	T h a n k You.
	Determine Committee Meeting Schedule including possible County Tour dates…
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39

